By-Laws for the Government

ANNAPOLIS COUNTY ASYLUM

Situate on Poor Farm

BRIDGETOWN, ANNAPOLIS COUNTY.

IT IS ORDERED THAT THE FOLLOWING BY-LAWS, FOR THE GOVERNMENT OF THE ANNAPOLIS COUNTY ASYLUM, SHALL BE IN FORCE:

INTERPRETATION.

1.—In the construction of these by-laws the term "asylum" shall mean 1.—In the construction of these by-laws the term "asylum" shall mean the Annapolis County Asylum, near Bridgetown; the term "commissioners" shall mean a committee of four, named by the Municipal Council, annually, at one of the meetings of council; the term "superintendent" shall mean the Superintendent of such asylum; the term "matron" shall mean the Matron of such asylum; the "medical officer" shall mean the Medical Officer of such asylum; the term "inmates" shall extend to and include all harmless and violent insane supported by the county; the "violent" shall mean new cases until they can be removed to the Provincial Asylum, after examination, as the law directs in such cases: the term "council" shall examination, as the law directs in such cases; the term "council" mean the Municipal Council of the County of Annapolis.

2.—The year shall be the calendar year. The quarter shall begin the 1st of January, the 1st of April, the 1st of July, and the 1st of October.

3.—The Municipal Council shall annually appoint four commissioners and the Town of Annapolis one commissioner,—if they become joint owners with the county. Said commissioners shall have the financial and general management of the asylum.

4.—The commissioners shall meet for the efficient supervision and man agement of the asylum and the property connected therewith as often as may be necessary, and shall appoint one of their number to be chairman and

5.—Three of the commissioners shall form a quorum,—two, if the town of Annapolis does not join the asylum fund,—for the transaction of business, and meetings of the commissioners may be called by the chairman or a majority of the board, five days notice being first given.

6.—They shall inspect the general state of the institution and all accounts thereof quarterly.

7.—The chairman shall visit the asylum, at least monthly, for the of business, under the order of the commiss 8.—All monies due shall be paid quarterly by the County Treasurer, on the written order of the commissioners. The commissioners shall be paid for their services such sums as their respective councils may approve of.

9.—In case of a vacancy by death or otherwise during the year, the board shall fill such vacancy pro tem until the meeting of council.

Officers, Employees and their Wages.

1.—The officers of the asylum shall be a superintendent, matron, and a medical officer, who shall be appointed annually by the Municipal Council, which shall fix their salaries, and such other persons as may from time to time be required to perform the necessary work inside and outside the asylum and grounds connected therewith.

2.—Such officers and employees shall be employed by the commiss who shall report to the County Council twice a year the names and salaries or wages of officers and persons for its information

3.—All officers and employees may be provided with board and lodgings in the asylum at the expense of the County of Annapolis.

The Superintendent and his Duties. 1.—The superintendent shall be the general manager, overseer and

keeper of the asylum. 2.—He may enforce obedience to the lawful orders by solitary confine ment or other proper means, but no case of solitary confinement shall continue longer than twenty-four hours unless ordered by the commissioners or one of their number or the medical officer, and every such case be recorded and reported to the board or a member thereafter.

3.—It shall be the duty of the superintendent to devote his time to the institution to the end that all property placed under his charge may be cared for in a skillful manner and to the best advantage for the institution. 4.—To give his time and attention for the benefit of the institution and

farm and to carry into effect the rules and regulations in force for the government and management of the asylum, under the direction of the

5.—To direct and superintend the work and employment of the insti-

6.—To see that the provisions furnished are of good quality and quantity, and that no waste be permitted. 7.—To keep a correct report of the inmates of the asylum, giving such

particulars and in such form as the commissioners may approve of 8.--To keep also a burial register in which shall be written down all particulars respecting the name, age, cause of death of any and all inmates, and a plan sufficiently plain and numbered of the future time an inmate's remains could be removed if necessary.

9.—To keep also a wearing-apparel book in which shall be written down such particulars and accounts of each and every article issued to the inmates thereof and its value.

10.—To keep a complete inventory of all property under his charge. 11.—To keep a visitor's book in which persons visiting the asylum may

enter their names with such comments as may seem fit. 12.-To examine all inmates on their admission into the asylum, note such facts in regard to them as are important to be preserved, and to cause them to be thoroughly cleaned and suitably clothed and located, having reference to their age and sex and general character; to be especially careful that the infirm inmates are treated with care and kindness, and to see that proper care and attention are given to the sick.

13.—To see that apartments and all furniture and utensils are kept neat and clean and in good order, and that all provisions fuel, and other articles consumed about the premises are used with the strictest economy.

14.—With the matron or the assistants detailed for that purpose, visit each and every occupied room nightly, after hour of retiring, and to see that all the inmates have retired except those on duty, and all lights extinguished except those permitted to be used.

The Matron and her Duties. 1.—The wife of the superintendent shall be the matron unless otherwise

determined by the Municipal Council under a recommendation from the commissioners for a special or particular reason. 2. -It shall be the duty of the matron to take the charge and oversight

of all the indoor operations under the direction of the superintende 3.—To be careful of the goods, property and furniture committed to her

charge that the same be not lost or e 4.—To see that all female inmates are provided for, according to their respective wants, and that cleanliness, both in their persons and apartments, is preserved, and that good order and decorum prevail at all times.

5.-To have, at stated times, all the clothing of the inmates and bed clothes changed and replaced with clean apparel.

6.—To be vigilant over every part of the house in regard to cleanliness 7.-To direct the detailing of the females under her charge to such branches of labor as in her judgment they are best fitted to perform, and to see that the female inmates observe all the rules that may be prescribed for their attention; and to report all violations of the rules and disobedience of her orders to the superintendent, who shall investigate and deal with such as duty may require.

The Medical Officer and his Duties.

1.—The medical officer shall be an educated and registered physician, and he shall have the sanitary and medical supervision of the asylun 2.—It shall be the duty of the medical officer to give medical aid when

required to all the inmates thereat who may need such services or attention. 3.—To visit the asylum at least once a week and inspect the several apartments thereof, and to report to the superintendent and commiss anything affecting its sanitary condition which requires attention.

4.—To examine the mental and physical condition of all the inmates as often as may be necessary, and to advise the commissioners and superintendent thereof when so requested and from time to time.

5.-In a book furnished him for the purpose and preserved in the superintendent's office, to keep a record of all persons in the asylum treated by him, and all deaths therein coming under his notice, and of any matter which he suggests to be remedied.

6.—To report on all applications for the admission of insane patients to the asylum and generally to perform in regard to the asylum duties and Services similar to those performed by the medical superintendent at the Nova Scotia Hospital for the Insane, but not to interfere with the special

Other Employees and their Duties.

1.—Such other employees, either male or female as may be employed about the asylum, shall obey and carry out the lawful orders and directions of the superintendent. If any employees refuse to obey or carry out such orders or directions the case shall be forthwith reported by the superinteners for action ther

Admission to the Asylum.

1.—Whenever there are vacancies in the asylum the commissioners shall, pursuant to law, admit insane patients chargeable to the County of Annapolis for whom admission is sought, but they shall have power to refuse cases that are dangerous through violence to others.

2.—In case of private paying patients a bond shall be given with sufficient sureties for payment of expenses and a payment of one quarter's board may be demanded in advance before admission if the Municipal Council so decide and all bills contracted for board and care may be sued for as often

as shall be necessary and recovery had in the Supreme or County Courts according to the accounts sued for and according to the course of

3.—The commissioners shall, from time to time, subject to the approval of the County Council, determine the rates at which the harmless insane may be kept per week in the asylum at the expense of the counties from which they are received.

General Regulations. At the ringing of the morning bell every inmate of the asylum except the sick and those confined to their rooms must rise, wash and dress and be in readiness, with clean hands and faces, for the ringing of the second bell, at which they will repair to their respective dining rooms and take such seats as are assigned at the tables by those in charge. They must behave with decency and good order at the tables

2.—At eight o'clock at night at the ringing of retiring bell the inmates or attendants must put out the lights and retire to bed in their several

3.—No inmate shall loiter about the kitchen nor shall any provision or food, excepting at regular meals, be carried to any part of the building without the express order of the superintendent or mat

4.—The use of intoxicating liquors by any of the inmates of the asylum

5.—No inmate shall be allowed to trade or exchange clothing or any other article with any person whatever, or beg of those who visit them, nor shall they receive money or other articles from any one without the consent

6.—All inmates shall diligently and faithfully perform the duty or task allotted to them by the superintendent or matron

7.—Any inmate guilty of drunkenness, disobedience, obscenity, disor derly conduct, profane or indecorous language, theft, waste, or who shall absent himself or herself from the premises without the permission of the superintendent, or who shall commit waste or destruction of any kind in regard to property connected with the asylum shall be subject to merited

8.-In all cases of solitary confinement the person confined shall be debarred from seeing or conversing with any other person employed as attendant, and the food given shall consist solely of bread and water unless determined otherwise by the medical officer. 9 .- Any inmate who shall have communication either directly or

indirectly with persons thus confined without permission of the superintendent, shall be subject to punishment by like confinement. 10.-No inmate shall go beyond the limits of the farm unless by ission of the superintendent, or remain off the premises beyond the time

11.—No irreligious diversion or unnecessary labor shall be indulged in on the asylum premises during the Sabbath day and the Sabbath shall

12.—All inmates absenting themselves from the place of meeting with-

out proper cause, or violating the Sabbath day, shall be subject to due 13.—No person shall have admission to the asylum on the Sabbath day without the written permission of one of the commis

14.—The form of religious instruction shall be subject to the approval ssioners and may be varied from time to time.

15.—All persons on or previous to admission as inmates of the asylum shall be subject to examination, and searched by the superintendent or

16.—All inmates feeling aggrieved may prefer their complaints to the medical officer or one of the commissioners on the premises at any time, and such grievances shall be investigated, If necessary, by the commissioners.

1.—The members of the County Council and of the Town Council shall be entitled to admission to all parts of the said asylum and premises at all

2.—There may be a board of six visitors who shall have access to the asylum and premises at all reasonable hours, four of whom may be named by the County Council and two by the Town Council of Annapolis Royal, providing they join; if not, all six to be named by County Council.

3.-No other visitors shall have admission to the asylum except on Tuesdays and Fridays between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m., unless by permiss the medical officer or one of the commis

Inmates of the asylum whose friends do not claim their bodies for interment shall, at their death, be buried in a suitable part of the asylum grounds. The burial grounds shall be laid out in regular order and shall be fenced and kept in good and neat condition. The graves shall be numbered and plainly indicated.

Every person who shall commit any infringement or breach of any of the provisions, requirements, sections or clauses of these by-laws or any offence against any of the by-laws for the government of the asylum, and any person neglecting or refusing to obey and perform any of the reasonable orders of the commissioners or superintendent or matron or medical officer given in the execution of the duties of their respective offices aforesaid, shall respectively liable to a fine of not less than one dollar and not more than five dollars for every breach, offence, neglect or disobedience, which said penalty may in every case be recovered with costs before any justice or stices of the peace, in and for the County of Annapolis, in the name of the Municipality, by suit and execution issued against the person so offending, as in the case of ordinary debt.

The commissioners shall account to the County Council for all monies by them received.

I. P. ROOP, Warden, A. VIDITO, WESTON A. FOWLER, COMMITTEE. J. R. ELLIOTT,

Approved by Governor in-Council, on the) 27th day of August, 1895.

H. CROSSKILL, Clerk of Executive Council.

DROPPED ON THE STREET.

THAT WAS WHAT HAPPENED A WELL KNOWN RESIDENT OF UNION, B. C., WHO HAD BEEN IN DECLINING

HEALTH.

From the News, Union, B. C. A little over a year ago the reporter of the News while standing in front of the office, before its removal to Union, noticed four men carrying Mr. J. P. Davis, the well known florist and gardener into the Courtenay House. The reporter, ever on the alert for a news item, at once went over to investigate the matter, and learned that Mr. Davis had had a slight stroke of paralysis. A note blood builder and nerve restorer, and that of the circumstance appeared in the News at the time and nothing further was heard of it. Last spring Mr. Davis was observed to be frequently in Union bringing in flowers, and later vegetables for sale, and the reporter meeting him one day, the following onversation took place:-"Glad to see you looking so well, Mr. Davis," said the reporter, "the last time I saw you you seemed

pretty badly broken up." Yes," said Mr. Davis, "I did have a "Yes," said Mr. Davis, "I did have a pretty tough time of it. I was troubled with my heart, having frequent severe spasms, and shortness of breath on slight exertion. I had also a swelling of the neck which was said to be goitre. Two years ago which was said to be goitre. Two years ago I came up from Nanaimo and took the Harvey ranch hoping a change would do me



I FELL DOWN ON THE STREET.

Agnew's Catarrhal Powder.

The Rev. Wm. Galbraith, LL.B., is one of the thoughtful preachers of the day. The active interest he has taken in questions of social reform has given him wide influence outside of his own church, where his influence is undisputed. His mind is of the kind that thinks out a problem, and then he is able to speak with force and intelligence. He is to be credited with examining into the merits of Dr. Agnew's Cauarrhal Powder, with the same bent of mind. And what does he say? That in this medicine he has found a remedy that gives quick relief for cold in the head, which is so uncomfortable to every body, and giving relief there it helps, perhaps, more than any other remedy to stave off the ill effects that come from catarrhal trouble. good, but in this I was disappointed, and med to be steadily growing weaker. I had three doctors at different times but they appeared not to understand my case. At last I got so low that one day I fell down on last I got so low that one day I fell down on the street, and those who picked me up thought I was dying. After that I was urged to take Dr. Williams Pink Pills, and almost from the outset they helped me and after the use of about half a dozen boxes I was as well as ever." "Do you still take Medical Hall, Bridgetown. was as well as ever." "Do you still take Pink Pills," asked the reporter. "Well," was the reply, "I still keep them about me and once in a while when I think I require a tonic I take a few, but as you can see I don't look like a man who requires to take

medicine now." On this point the reporter quite agrees with Mr. Davis, as he looks as vigorous and robust a man as you could wish to see. After parting with Mr. Davis, the reporter called at Pimbury & Co.'s drug store, where he saw the manager Mr. Van Houten, who corroborated what Mr. Davis had said regarding the use of Dr. Williams' Pink Pills, and further stated that he believed Pink Pills to be the finest tonic in the world, and gave the names of several who had found remarkable benefit from their use. A depayed or watery condition of the blood or shattered nerves are the two fruitful sources of almost every disease that afflicts humanity, and to all sufferers Dr. Williams Pink Pills are offered with a confidence that they are the only perfect and unfailing

-Hot freestones for the feet and hands

A Careful Student of Social Reform.

Rev. W. Galbraith, LL. B., Pastor of ELM Street Methodist Church, Tor-onto, has a Good Word to say of Dr. Agnew's Catarrhal Powder.

One short puff of the breath thr

Blower, supplied with each bottle of Dr. Ag-new's Catarrhal Powder, diffuses this pow-der over the surface of the nasal passages. Painless and delightful to use, it relieves in

Look for colds at this season. Keep yourself well and strong by taking Hood's Sarsaparilla, the great tonic and blood puri-

where given a fair trial disease, and suffering Lands Negotitated, must banish. Pink Pills are sold by all dealers or will be sent by mail on receipt of 50 cents a box or \$2.50 for six boxes, by addressing Dr. Williams' Medicine Co., Brockville, Ont., or Schenectady, N. Y. JOHN ERVIN, Solicitor, Bridgetov W. M. ALCORN, Annapolis Royal. Beware of imitations and always refuse trashy substitutes, alleged to be "just as

all Fancy Goods almost given away for cash.

Paradise Corner.

HELP WANTED



Bridgetown Harness Store!

Harnesses of all kinds.

Black and Gray Robes, Woollen and Rubber Robes Horse Blankets and Surcingles, Halters, Whips.

Trunks and Bags, At Low Prices. J. W. ROSS.

Groceries

ALSO A LOT OF Goat Robes, Wool Lap Robes, Horse Rugs, Bells.

Confection'ry

Flour, Meal & Feed, which will be sold at BOTTOM PRICES.

ATI t will pay you to call and see his fine Great Bargains in Pianos Lawrencetown, Dec. 9th, 1995,

R. ELLIOTT & CO..

FRUIT and PRODUCE BROKERS.

LAWRENCETOWN ST. JOHN, N. B.

We now have splendid warenouse facilities in St. John, and Special Freight Rates to all points in New Brunswick and Prince Edward Island.

Your Consignments are Solicited. J. R. ELLIOTT & CO.

LOUR! FLOUR!

THE subscriber has just received at the store in the Masonic Building, Granville Street a carload of SUPERIOR FLOUR, among which may be found the following favorite brands, viz.: Five Lilies, Five Roses, Goldies' Best, Crown of Go

Sun, Victoria and Chancellor. CORNMEAL. FEED FLOUR.

Middlings and Shorts, ALWAYS IN STOCK AT LOWEST PRICES. Alsona few half-bbls. of Rolled Oats. The above Flour is manufactured from selected wheat, "old crop," and is guaranteed to give good satisfaction.

AW WILL BE SOLD AWAY DOWN

W. M. FORSYTH. Coal! Coal!

HARDCOAL

Furnace, Egg, Stove and Chestnut. SOFT COAL. OLD MINE SYDNEY.

Get my prices before buying. CEO. E. CORBITT. ANNAPOLIS VALLEY

Real Estate Agency Sales of Real Estate and Farm

roperties described in Real Estate Registr free of charge. Terms made known on application

BARGAINS

Goods at Cost and less

Crockery, Glass and Tinware, and Boots at immense discounts. Toys, Dolls, Games, and

22 Positively no credit will be given, but all inds of produce will be taken on reasonable L. C. MARSHALL

WE MUST HAVE HELP. We pay men and women \$10 to \$18 per week for easy home work. No books or peddling. Steady employment guaranteed. Send stamp for work and particulars at once. HERMANN & SEYMOUR, 213 South Sixth Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

Dressmaking.



RAILWAY!

'Land of Evangeline'' Route

On and after Monday, 6th Jan'y, 1896, the trains of this Railway will run daily, (Sunday excepted). Trains will Arrive at Bridgetown: Express from Halifax.... 11.26 a.m.

Express from Yarmouth... 2.01 p.m. Accom. from Richmond... 4.30 p.m. Accom. from Annapolis... 6.30 a.m. Trains will Leave Bridgetown: Express for Yarmouth... 11.26 a.m. Express for Halifax..... 2.01 p.m. Accom. for Halifax...... 6.30 a.m. Accom. for Annapolis.... 4.30 p.m.

S. S. "CITY OF MONTICELLO." DAILY SERVICE. ST. JOHN and DIGBY. Leaves St. John..... 7.30 a.m.

Leaves Digby..... 1.00 p.m

Trains are run on Eastern Standard Time W. R. CAMPBELL, K. SUTHERLAND, That 1895.

Yarmouth S. S. Co., Limited. The Shortest and Best Route between Nova Scotia and United States THE QUICKEST TIME. 15 to 17 hours be

TWO TRIPS A WEEK The fast and Popular Steel Ste "BOSTON,"

Commencing Nov. 6th and until further notice will leave Yarmouth for Boston every WED-NESDAY AND SATURDAY EVENING, after the arrival of the Express train from Halifax.
Returning leaves Lewis' Wharf, Boston every TUESDAY and FRIDAY at twelve o'clock, noon, making close connections at Yarmouth with the Boston Connections at every TUESDAY and FRIDAY at twelve cyclock, noon, making close connections at Yarmouth with the Dominion Atlantic Ry, and coach lines for all parts of Nova Scotia. This is the fastest steamer plying between Nova Scotia and the United States, and forms the most pleasant route between above points, combining safety, comfort and speed. Regular mail arried on Steamer. Tickets to all points in Canada via Canadian Pacific, Central Vermont and Boston and Albany Railways, and to New York via Fall River listonington line, and New York, New Haven & Hartford, and Boston & Albany Railways. For all other information apply to Dominion Atlantic Railway and N. S. Central Railway agents, or to

L. E. BAKER, Pres. and Managing Dir



The Regular Established Mail Route be-

tween Annapolis, Digby and St. John The Elegant Side-Wheel Steame "CITY OF MONTICELLO" will leave St. John 7.30 (local time) for Digby and Annapolis on MONDAY, WEDNESDAY and FRIDAY. R. ALLEN CROWE and FRIDAY.

Returning will leave Annapolis for St. John (calling at Digby) on TUESDAY, THURSDAY and SATURDAY at 12.30, connecting with trains from Halifax, Yarmouth and intermediate stations and due at St. John 6 p.m.

Passengers from stations on D. A. Ry by purchasing local tickets to Digby, thence to St. John via Montregluc, will find it more to their advantage than by any other route.

Troubles N. B.—The D. A. Railway, having refused to ticket passengers or bill freight via this route, our rates will in no case be in excess of the regular through rate.

Passengers travelling via this steamer will find every comfort, convenience and luxury equal to any steamer in eastern waters.

All information cheerfully furnished by Cured. Eastern Passage, Halifax, Dec. 15th, 1894. C. Gates, Son, & Co. TROOP & SON, Managers, St. John, N. B.

Agents, { M. C. McDORMAND, Annapolis, H. B. SHORT, Digby.



THOMAS DEARNESS, Importer of Marble Monuments, Tablets,

Headstones, &c. Also Monuments in Red Granite, Gray Granite, and Freestone. Granville St., Bridgetown, N. S. N. B.—Having purchased the Stock and Trade from Mr. O. Whitman, parties ordering anything in the above line can rely on having their orders filled at short notice,

Bridgetown, March 19th, 89. THIS IS THE PLACE TO BUY CLOTHING Men's Shirts.

Boots and Shoes. A Large Stock of CHILDREN'S BOOTS. B. STARRATT.

A. BENSON, UNDERTAKER,

BRIDGETOWN. FINE CLOTH-COVERED and HIGHLY-POLISHED

Caskets and Coffins of every description kept constantly on hand. Hearse sent to any part of the County when required.

Orders from a distance met with promp

Bridgetown, May 7th, 1895.

PALFREY'S CARRIAGE SHOP -AND-

REPAIR ROOMS. Dorner Queen and Water Sts.

ARTHUR PALFREY.

the doctors

Emulsion. For whom? For

men and women who are weak,

when they should be strong:

for babies and children who

Two sizes, 50 cents and \$1.00

Cinerariæfolium!

Powdered

Dalmation

B. W. B. & CO.

Insect flowers

This Insect Powder

Put up in \2-lb. Sifting Tins and in bulk.

DEARBORN & CO..

Agents-ST. JOHN, N. B.

N. B.—Our Sifting Tins contain from 1 to z. more than other makes

Great Slaughter

STOVES

Consisting of

AT SHORT NOTICE.

Boards, Lanterns, Sheet Zinc.

The Best Returns

For the Least Money

THE

COMPANY.

All persons insuring before the 31st of Dec., 1894, will obtain a full year's profit.

S. E. MARSHALL, Nov. 28th, 1894. tf Agent, Middleto

XMAS!

Central Book Store

MISS B. ELDERKIN

B. Elderkin's are prettier

and in greater variety

than ever.

FRANK RAND & CO.,

Fruit Brokers

Spitalfields Market, London, G. B.

Highest market prices guaranteed, and

"RAND, SPITALFIELD, LONDON."

For Sale!

A SMALL FARM

WM. RAND, CANNING, Agent in Nova Scotia

NICTAUX WEST,

Liver

the Highest Grade Manufactured

taste taken out.

SCOTT & BOWNE.

Pyrethrum

approve of Scott's

This Bluff Worked. A good story on the late S. S. Me opped out in a certain law office yeareday ternoon, while a knot of attorneys were ommenting upon the portrait of pr kee. Mr. Merrill's likeness was rea are thin, when they should be fat; for all who get no nourishment from their food. Poor ment from their food for the trouble he had with a certain condition of the trouble he had with a certain condition.

Joker's Carner.

the general manager glowering with rage, and was speedily informed that his services were not needed longer, and that this dismiscod-liver oil with the fish-fat

the culprit.

'I suppose this is the diamond you refer to, Mr. Merrill,' returned the quickwitted conductor, pointing to a small headlight in

his shirt front. 'I suppose so,' assented the irate manager. Well.' continued the conductor, calmly, s he proceeded to unfasten the gem, 'you

nay have it for \$2.' That settled the conductor with Mr. Mer-

The line had been located by the Government engineers to pass north of the great end of the Columbia River, atitude 53 egrees. A pass through the mountains where no white man had ever trod was und by a Canadian Pacific engineer, which shortened the length of the line considerably, and gave it its fine mountain scenery. Maj. Rogers, the engineer who dis

nany plugs of tobacco.

When he had completed his work, the

the money. TINWARE OF ALL KINDS The Grocer Gave Him no Opportunity to be

> want a barrel of pickles?' 'Why, you must. There was a woman in here at the time who said you cheated her on some butter. She said the weight was

Dear Sirs.—My son Spurgeon has been slots with Liver trouble for a number of years, and we have tried every medicine that we could hear of without his receiving any benefit until he used your LIFE OF MAN BITTERS AND SYRUP, which have made a cure of him. As this may be of benefit to others you are at liberty to publish it. Your truly,

BARBARA A. NEWCOMB. Moncton, N. B., Sept. 21st, 1894. 'Yes, you did!' Don't attempt any tricks on me

C. GATER, SON, & Co.

Dear Sirs,—I had been troubled with Indigestion, and tried quite a number of different medicines which I did not receive any benefit from until recommended by Mr. Thomas Groto to try a bottle of your INVIGORATING SY. RUP, which gave me instant relief, and up to this time I have not felt any of the old trouble. 'No, it wasn't. I for 'Very well; good-d too much, but if you Yours truly,
GEO, A. ROBERTSON.
(Of the firm of Robertson & Givan, Hardward

four weeks ago?'

ST. CROIX COVE, April 4th, 1895. Having been a sufferer for a number of years with some throat trouble, I was per-suaded to try Two girl friends met on the str topped to shake hands. Lingard's Cough Balsam 'So glad to see you, Grace,

and found immediate relief. I would recommend it to all who are suffering from suddiseases as Bronchitis, Coughs, Colds, etc. 'It's sudden, very sudden, but he's awfully in love, and is just too lovely to live.

ARE OBTAINED FROM THE OLDEST, LARGEST AND MOST POPULAR CANADIAN COMP'Y, ning as though he meant to stop, and I don't Canada Life Assurance care to be seen talking to him.

fident reply.

Even Principal Gaddis could not refrain from indulging in a hearty laugh, which spread all over the school room, so contagious was it. The XMAS GOODS at Miss

Begin the New Year, if you are a dyspeptic, by getting rid of that disease. The agency is Hawker's Dyspepsia Cure. It has been tried and tested. It does its work The variable appetite, the pain of body, the torture of mind, the sleeplessness, are overcome, and health is restored by its use. Take Hawker's Dyspepsia Cure, observe care-Take Hawker's Dyspepsia Cure, observe of ful rules of diet and exercise, and life ful rules of diet and exercise, and life will speedily change its gloomy aspect for the roseate hue that a healthy body and cheerful mind throw over everything. It is not too much to say that dyspepsia claims more victims than any other disease. It is sometimes the result of carciess habits of outing, sometimes of overwork, sometimes of sheer laziness, but from whatever cause it arises it is the destroyer of health and mental repose. To get rid of it is the aim of every victim. This article points the sure and certain way. Hawker's Pyspepsia Cure is sold by all druggists and dealers, at 50c, per bottle, or six bottles for \$2.50, and is manufactured only by the Hawker Medicine Co., (Ltd.,) St. John, N. B., and New York City.

-The remarkable long sity of Cape Broton people may largely be attributed to a wholesale fish diet,—the quintessence of which forms the basis of Puttner's Emulsion.

-Minard's Liniment for sale everywhere.

blood is starved blood. Contor on the St. Paul Road.
Mr. Merrill had discharged the condu sumption and Scrofula never half a dozen times and quite regularly rein come without this starvation. stated him. On this particular occasion the And nothing is better for starved blood than cod-liver the room in fear and trepidation. He found oil. Scott's Emulsion is

sal was for good. 'What's the matter this time?' ventured

'It's this,' blurted the general manager; 'I'm tired of listening to stories of my conductors buying \$1500 diamonds on \$1000

rill, and he never received another reprimand. Mr. Merrill used to relate the incident at times, never for a moment suspecting the bluff and that the stone had really cost \$1500 as he had heard.

He Kept the Check.

this pass was a capable man, but very eccentric in his habits. He would start off by himself prospecting and be gone for days with no equipment save a chunk of pork and

lirectors of the Canadian Pacific Railway voted him \$5,000 as a mark of their high appreciation. A cheque for the amount was duly sent, but, to the surprise of the acpayment. At last Maj. Rogers came to R. ALLEN CROWE'S, ntreal, and on being asked why he did sir, that is the only testimonial I have. I nges, Square Cooks, Elevated Ovens, Parlor, Bedroom, Hall have had it framed and glazed, and it hangs over my bed, and I will never part with it. President Van Horne then ordered a gold FURNACES watch to be engraved with an inscription fitly expressing the high esteem in which the FOR COAL AND WOOD, SET UP n showed it to him, and then locked it up in his drawer. The Major's delight was Coal Vases, Coal Hods, Fire Sets, Stove turned to astonishment, and he dubiously quired if he were not to have the watch Stove Pipe and Elbows after all. 'Certainly,' replied Van Horne,

whenever you present that cheque and draw

A man who looked like a farmer conda rocery store a day or two ago and said to he proprietor: 'Do you remember that I came here about

'I can't say that I do.' 'Don't you remember of changing a \$10 bill for a man who asked you if you didn't

change over after leaving the store, and I found—' 'I never saw you before, sir!' interrupted

won't work! If I gave you cha

around, and I won't h In a bad Fix.

ask you, as my oldest friend, to l 'Bridesmaid! How lovely! I did not know you were engaged,' replied the fin-de-siech

'Act? Of course. I'll be charmed. But, moving forward and speaking in an undertone, 'do come round the corner and tell me all about it. There comes that idiotic, irrepressible donkey, Jim Berton. He's grin-

'Jim Berton? He's the man I'm going to marry!

What Man Most Needs. 'What is man's greatest need?' asked Principal David E. Gaddis of Grammar School, No. 54, of several hundred boys and girls, ranging from seven to twelve years, a few days since.

Up went many little hands in all parts of

the room, but to a little girl in one of the front rows of seats, who seemed particularly eager to answer, Principal Gaddis said: Well, little girl, what do you think is man's greatest need?'
'Soap and water,' was the proud and con-